

Zeltmann, Rachel

From: Bivens, George L
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 3:53 PM
To: Zeltmann, Rachel
Subject: RE: RTK request 2025-1384

From: SP, PSP DEP Comm of Staff [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 1:41 PM
To: SP-ALL PSP PERSONNEL [REDACTED]
Subject: Department Shotgun Policy

Effective immediately, members are not authorized to carry Department-owned or personally owned shotguns while on-duty. All Department-owned shotguns shall be secured in the weapons locker.

Details regarding the return of Department-owned shotguns to the Bureau of Staff Services, Central Supply Warehouse, will be disseminated in the near future.

Members will no longer qualify with a shotgun. Firearm Instructors shall eliminate the Department Shotgun Combat Course from the Firearms Qualification Courses of Fire.

The Department is actively procuring additional rifles to enhance operational readiness.

Questions shall be directed to Major William J. McAreavy, Director, Bureau of Research and Development, at [REDACTED] or via email at [REDACTED]

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER OF STAFF